


 
A decision on access to the documents sought is due to be finalised by Sunday, 15 April 2018 or
the next available business day, Monday 16 April 2018.
 
If you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact me.
 
Kind regards,

 
 
 

 | FOI Administration Officer/Adviser
Access and Administrative Review | Honours and Legal Policy Branch
Government Division
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet
p. +61 2 6271 5849
e. foi@pmc.gov.au |
www.dpmc.gov.au
PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600
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From: FOI
To: ; 
Cc: FOI
Subject: FW: PM&C FOI request (FOI/OMIA/2018/002) - [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Tuesday, 22 May 2018 11:15:00 AM

UNCLASSIFIED

Dear 

The applicant has emailed seeking an update for this request- FOI/OMIA/2018/002- please see below.

Can you please provide advice as to how you would like us to respond, noting this request is now overdue and also his
mention that he will shortly be approaching the Information Commissioner.

Please let me know if you would like to discuss.

Regards

 | FOI Administration Officer/Adviser
Access and Administrative Review | Legal Policy Branch
Government Division
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet
p. +61 2 6271 5849
e. foi@pmc.gov.au |
www.dpmc.gov.au
PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600

From: michael dillon  
Sent: Monday, 21 May 2018 4:00 PM
To: FOI
Subject: Re: PM&C FOI request (FOI/OMIA/2018/002) - Acknowledgement [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Good afternoon  

I refer to your email below. Given the delay on this matter extending well beyond 60 days, I will shortly
lodge a complaint with the Office of the Australian Information Commissioner

Can you advise if there is a problem I should be aware of before I take this step. I would appreciate your
advice by 4.00 pm tomorrow

many thanks 

Michael Dillon.
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On Tuesday, 20 March 2018, 2:26:28 pm AEDT, FOI <FOI@pmc.gov.au> wrote:
 
 

UNCLASSIFIED

Dear Mr Dillon

 

Thank you for your email dated 16 March 2018, received by the Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet (the Department),
in which you made a request to the Department under the Freedom of Information Act 1982 (the FOI Act) in the following terms:

 

My request is for the following documents which relate to the remote housing program administered by the
Minister’s portfolio:

 

Copies of any documents (including file notes, correspondence and emails) held by the Minister or his Office
related to alleged misuse or misdirection of remote housing program funds over the past three years by any of
the four jurisdictions involved in the remote Indigenous housing program.

 

On 16 March 2018 you clarified your request by email, that you would l ke this request to be processed by the Office of the
Minister for Indigenous Affairs.

 

Handling of request

 

The Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet (the Department) provides administrative support to the Minister for
Indigenous Affairs in relation to Freedom of Information (FOI) requests made to him. I am writing to advise you of further
information on the processing of your request to the Minister for Indigenous Affairs, set out below.

 

Timeframe for receiving your decision

 

We received your request dated 16 March 2018 and the 30 day statutory period for processing your request commenced from
the day after that date. You should therefore expect a decision from us by 15 April 2018.

 

In accordance with FOI Guideline 3.141 (Section 36 of the Acts Interpretation Act, 1901) issued by the Australian Information
Commissioner, if the last day for notifying a decision falls on a Saturday, Sunday or public holiday, the timeframe will expire on
the first day following that day. As such, the due date for you to receive a response is Monday, 16 April 2018. The period of 30
days may be extended in certain circumstances. We will advise you if there is any extension of time.

 

Charges

 

Agencies and Ministers may decide that an applicant is liable to pay a charge in respect of a request for access to documents. If
the decision-maker in the Office of the Minister for Indigenous Affairs (OMIA) decides that you are liable to pay a charge, we will
send you a preliminary assessment of the charge as soon as poss ble.

 

Publication of documents

 

Please note that information released under the FOI Act may later be published online on our disclosure log at



http://www.dpmc.gov.au/pmc/accountability-and-reporting/freedom-information/foi-disclosure-logs/foi-disclosure-log, subject to
certain exceptions. If you think you might wish to raise any objections to the publication of any of the information which may be
released to you please contact us by email at foi@pmc.gov.au. If you do wish to object to the publication of information, you
would need to provide supporting reasons.

 

Exclusion of officers’ names and contact details

 

For documents that fall within scope of the request, it is the Department’s policy to withhold:

·        any person’s signature;

·        the names and contact details of Australian Public Service officers not in the Senior Executive Service (SES);

·        the mobile or direct numbers of SES officers;

·        the names and contact details of Ministerial staff at a level below Chief of Staff.

 

The names and other details of SES officers will not be withheld unless there is some reason for that information to be exempt
from release. If you require signatures, the names and contact details of non-SES officers or Ministerial staff below the level of
Chief of Staff, or the mobile or direct numbers of SES officers please let us know at foi@pmc.gov.au so the decision-maker may
consider; otherwise we will take it that you agree to that information being excluded from the scope of your request (that is, the
information will be treated as irrelevant and redacted from any documents for release).

 

We will write again when the Department has more information. Further information on FOI processing can be found at the
website of the Office of the Australian Information Commissioner at http://www.oaic.gov.au/foi-portal/about_foi.html.

 

Regards

 

 | FOI Adviser

Access and Administrative Review Section | Legal Policy Branch

Government Division | Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

p. (02) 6271 5849

e. foi@pmc.gov.au | w. www.pmc.gov.au

One National Circuit Barton ACT 2600 | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600

 

 

 

 

______________________________________________________________________

IMPORTANT: This message, and any attachments to it, contains information 
that is confidential and may also be the subject of legal professional or 
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other privilege. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you 
must not review, copy, disseminate or disclose its contents to any other 
party or take action in reliance of any material contained within it. If you 
have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by 
return email informing them of the mistake and delete all copies of the 
message from your computer system. 
______________________________________________________________________




